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From: Meyers, Robert (COE)
Sent:  Friday, June 17, 2005 4:07 PM
To: 'Hernandez, Elizabeth'
Subject: RE: Jeannett Slesnick

Liz,

The Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics has never dealt specifically with this question. We have, however,
opined on the guestion of whether it is improper for elected officials to hear items presented to their
boards/commissions by their relatives (generally in situations where the relative is representing a third-party
client). According to the county’s Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, there is no outright prohibition
against such an appointment. | can certainly understand why this would make you feel uncomfortable. Our office
on many occasions has cautioned requesters against engaging in conduct that might create “appearance”
problems, but, as you know, it is outside our authority to render opinions based on perceptions.

Robert
From: Hernandez, Elizabeth [mailto:ehernandez@coralgables.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 11:51 AM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)
Subject: FW: Jeannett Slesnick

Mr. Meyers, can you give me some thoughts on this issue. The Museum Board is
semi independent of the city-they are independent in that they will be fundraising
and putting on exhibits, but they are dependent because it is our building and we
will have an agreement with them. They want the Mayor's wife on their board.

I cannot find an outright prohibition, but I am uncomfortable in that they will be
asking the city for money, benefits etc.

Elizabeth M. Hernandez
City of Coral Gables
City Attorney

(305) 460-5218 Phone
(305) 460-5264 Fax

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information, It is intended only for the use of
the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

*Please note:

Due to Florida's very broad public records law, most written communications to or from City of Coral Gables employees regarding
City business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be
subject to public disclosure.

From: george.c.kakouris@wachoviasec.com [mailto:george.c.kakouris@wachoviasec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2005 11:25 AM

To: Hernandez, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Jeannett Slesnick
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Liz,
Just to be sure,, would adding Jeannett to the Coral Gables Museum Board, impose any problems for her
husband when voting on issues that may affect us?

George Kakouris

Senior Vice President - Investments
Assistant Branch Manager

2800 Ponce de Leon Blvd., #1200
Coral Gables, FL 33134

(305) 529-5955 Fax (305) 774-3920

The information is not warranted as to completeness ar accuracy, nor does it serve as an official record of your
account. Your official Trade Confirmation and/or Client Account Statement are the official records of your
account. Further, since the confidentiality of Internet e-mail cannot be guaranteed, please do not include private
or confidential information (passwords, account numbers, social security numbers, etc.) or instructions requiring
your authorization (orders, address changes, funds transfers, etc.) in your e-mail communications to us.

Wachovia Securities, LLC, Member SIPC
901 East Byrd Street
Richmond, VA 23219

The information is not warranted as to completeness or accuracy,
nor does it serve as an official record of your account. Your
official Trade Confirmation and/or Client Account Statement

are the official records of your account.

Further, since the confidentiality of Internet e-mail cannot

be guaranteed, please do not include private or confidential
information (passwords, account numbers, social security numbers,
etc.), or instructions requiring your authorization (orders,

address changes, funds transfers, etc.) in your e-mail communications
to us.

If you do not wish to receive advertising messages from Wachovia please use
the fellowing link to unsubscribe; www,wachovia.com/email/unsubscribe.

This action will not affect communications from your broker concerning
your account with Wachovia Securities or the delivery of email
subscriptions or other emails that do not constitute advertising
messages.

Wachovia Securities, LLC
Member SIPC

901 East Byrd Street
Richmond, VA 23219
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